VIRGINIA MILITARY INSTITUTE

LEXINGTON, VIRGINIA 24450-0304

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
Phone 540-464-7311

Fax 540-464-7660

Virginia Relay/TDD dial 711

22 January 2025
MEMORANDUM
TO: VMI Board of Visitors
THROUGH: The Audit, Finance and Planning Committee
FROM: Major General Cedric T. Wins
SUBJECT: Amendment of the 2024-2025 Operating Budget

Board budget policy provides that the operating budget shall be the Institute's spending plan
for the year. The proposed budget amendment results in a net revenue budget increase of
$7,738,132 or 6.5% of the total revenue budget. The majority of the net revenue increase is
due to budgeting the $8,802,632 E&G cash balance reappropriated from FY 2024, offset by a
reduction in the budgeted usage of the Auxiliary Fund Balance.

The proposed budget amendment also results in a net expenditure budget increase of
$7,738,132 or 6.5% of the total budget. The net increase consists of an E&G budget increase
$8,076,132 (this includes a $3,100,000 infusion of E&G cash into the Moody Hall project to
cover design costs and to be reimbursed once the project is approved for construction), a
State Auxiliary Enterprise budget decrease ($1,331,000) primarily related to the movement
of E&G eligible expenses from Auxiliary to E&G, an Athletic budget increase of $298,000,
and $695,000 in Local fund restricted cash balances cash carried forward from FY 2024.

We recommend that you amend the 2024-2025 Operating Budget as described above.

Recommended Motion:

It is moved that the VMI Board of Visitors amend VMI's 2024-2025 Operating Budget
revenues and expenditures by $7,738,132 as outlined in Attachment A.

(Gl J o

Cedric T. Wins ‘85
Major General, U. S. Army (Retired)
Superintendent
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